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City of South Bend

Common Council

441 County-City Building ® 227 W. Jefferson Blvd
South Bend, Indiana 46601

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

FROM: BILIJAH WILLIAMS, PRESIDENT, IPCB

DATE: FRIDAY, MARCH 5, 2021

RE: SPECIAL MEETING INCLUSIVE PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING
BOARD MEETING

NOTICE

A Special Meeting of the Inclusive Procurement and Contracting Board

will meet on Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. While this meeting
will be held during the regularly scheduled meeting time and date, it will be
held yirtually by clicking on this link: https://tinyurl.com/I[PCB03102021

Agenda

1. Review and Recommendations Related to Proposed Changes to the
MWBE Ordinance.

2. Review and Recommendations Related to Proposed Changes to the
MWBE Program Plan.

cc: Mayor James Mueller
Board Meeting List
Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible



https://tinyurl.com/IPCB03102021

